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Catherine Chung (LKK Auto)

From: Hew, LeeFong <LeeFong.Hew@awac.com> on behalf of Motorsurvey
<Motorsurvey@awac.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 15 August, 2018 11:08 AM

To: 'assignments’

Cc: SUR; 'accident@kscgp.com’; ‘jiapei@kscgp.com’

Subject: TP Survey assignment for SLK 470B - DOA: 08/08/2018  Our ref: GBH 5943E/KW

The above captioned accident refers.

Pursuant to the Practice Directions Amendment No. 1 of 2016 which was effective on 1 April 2016, we like to advise
that the third party claimant and us do not have consensus in the appointment of the Single Joint Expert to conduct
the pre-repair survey of the third party claimant’s vehicle.

Please conduct "THIRD PARTY" survey on without prejudice basis. The information as are follows:

| 39Party Vehicle |

Insured Vehicle

Policy Number ) AVCPSB0O092421800
Name of Workshop : i STK Auto (S) Pte Ltd

Contact Number | : ! 91237949

Guohua

Estimated Cost of
repairs

$ NA

Regards,
Claims Division

Copy to KSCGP Juris LLP (Your Ref: SLK47T0B/STK/jp/mf) via Email
Mote -

£y 1. This is to keep you informed that we have appointed surveyors to conduct inspection to your
client's damaged vehicle on a without prejudice basis.

2. Please keep our motor surveyor and us informed so as to enable the surveyor to conduct a
post repair inspection once your client's vehicle has been repaired and before returning
the repaired vehicle to your customer.

3. Please quantify your client's claim with all relevant supporting documents ance your client's
vehicle has been repaired.

4. Please do not construe this appointment of surveyor and our above request as an admission of
liability.

The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments hereto is confidential. If you are not the
intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate any of this information. If you have received this e-mail
1



in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and permanently delete the original e-mail
(and any attachments hereto) and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this e-mail and any attachments
hercto are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which
it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no

responsibility is accepted by Allied World Assurance Company Holdings, GmbH or its subsidiaries or
affiliates, either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industnal Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607188R GST Reg. No. 19-0607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE COMPANY LTD

(SINGAFORE BRANCH)

60 ANSON ROAD #08-01 (Bth FLOOR)
MAPLETREE ANSON
SINGAPORE 079814

Ref . CS3/AWA18014883/Gz4d3

Date: 15-08-2018

LT

Code: AWA
15 Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh. GBH 5943E Veh. Inspected SLK 470B
Policy No, AVCPSB0092421800 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. GEHE243E/KW Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 15/08/2018
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer Steering
Brakes Mcdification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4. Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  08/08/2018 Inspection Date 16/08/2018
Survey held at STK AUTO (S) FTELTD
8 KAKI BUKIT AVE 4
#03-21 PREMIER@KAKI BUKIT
SSINGAPORE 415875
5a, Remarks

A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREFARE THE ESTIMATE,
C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS,




17M01R PARF/NOF Rehate Frimiing

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner 1D: 2512E

Vehicle Mo.: SLK470B

Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended De-registration Date: 17 Aug 2018
Vehicle Make: HOMNDA

Vehicle Model: ODYSSEY 2.4 EXV-SCVT SR
Primary Colour: White
Manufacturing Year: 2016

Engine Mo.: K24W72013389
Chassis No.: JHMRC1890GC207864
Maximum Power Output: 129.0kW (172 bhp)
Open Market Value: $32,861.00
Original Registration Date: 03 Jan 2017

First Registration Date: 03 Jan 2017
Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $38,006.00

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 02 Jan 2027

PARF Rebate Amount; $28,504.00

COE Expiry Date: 02 Jan 2027

COE Category: E - Open Category
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $56,340.00

COE Rebate Amount: $47,192.00

Total Rebate Amount: $75,696.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 17 Aug 2018

hitps:/ivr lta.gov.sgitaivrliaction/enguireKebatedyFublicHetoralereg INpulykF UMNL | IUN_IUSEUSUSULE| |

LIa



LKK Auto Co

nsultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubd Ava 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusirial Park, Singapore 408533

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: G256 4315

Rag. Mo; 198607 198R GET Reg. Mo, 19-5607188-R

Page He..1 of 1

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REFORT

ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE COMPANY LTD Rat CS3AWA18014883/Gz4d 32
(SINGAPORE BRANCH) 60 ANSON ROAD #08-01  Date.  21-06-2018 ” ‘"wulmluu NI
{8th FLOOR)MAPLETREE ANSON 5 075514
Code:  AWA
1. Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh, GBH 5843E Veh. Inspected SLK 4T0B
Policy Mo. AVCPSBO0S2421800 Coverage (§) Q.00
Claim No. GEHES4IEMW Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 15/08/2018
Z. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Modal HONDA DDYSSEY 2 4 c.e 2356
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. JHMRC 189060207864 Colour WHITE
Odometer AN9TE KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |215/55 R17 DUNLOP & mm
L/H Front Tyre |215/55 R17 DUNLOP & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |215/55 R17 DUNLOP & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |215/55 R17 DUNLOP & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE OVS REAR PORTION. &1
—f
5. General Information
Accident Date  D8/08/2018 Ilnspect Date | Time 16/08/2018 (12:15 PM )
Survey held at  STK AUTO (5) PTE LTD
& KAKI BUKIT AVE 4 #03-21 PREMIERZKAK] BUKIT SINGAPORE 415875
5a. Remarks
A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE
C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS
D) THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE |5 IN THE REGION OF $3,000-34,000
5b. Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR; 4 Working Days
Report Ref No, CSUAWA1B014883/Gz4d3a2
Inspected By
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Automaotive Assessor REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

MHSCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:: This Repon s made sokely Tor the wse and benefit of Bse Client named on the fron page of this Report.
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